Suzelle Ellappen-Parumal

From: Suzelle Ellappen-Parumal <suzelle@enviropro.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2016 7:03 AM

To: ‘Esmeralda Ramburran’

Cc: Chevy Smith

Subject: RE: Bombay Road Extension

Good morning Esmeralda,
You have been registered as I&AP for Bombay Road. We have sent a Hard copy and CD to Gerald Naicker.

Kind Regards
Suzelle Ellappen-Parumal

Enviro /]

Cell 083 443 1101
Phone 031 7652942
Fax 086 549 0342
E-mail suzelle@enviropro.co.za

From: Esmeralda Ramburran [mailto:Esmeralda.Ramburran@msunduzi.gov.za]
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2016 5:45 PM

To: suzelle@enviropro.co.za

Subject: Bombay Road Extension

Hi Suzelle
Please register me as an I&AP from the Environmental Management Unit of Msunduzi Municipality.

Kind Regards
ESMERALDA RAMBURRAN
MsocSci (Geography and Environmental Management)

Msunduzi Municipality

Environmental Management Unit

Environmental Scientist/ Technician: Biodiversity and Open Space Planning
(Cert.Sci.Nat) Reg No: 114899

P.O.Box 321
Pietermaritzburg
3201

(Tel): 033 392 3242
(Cell): 0716417504
(Email): Esmeralda.Ramburran@msunduzi.gov.za
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Mimecast Unified Email Management ™ (UEM) offers email continuity, security,
archiving and compliance with all current legislation. To find out more, contact Mimecast.



